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MEETING DATE: May 25, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents for the 2021 Nevada

County Annual Striping Project — 426639 All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution to allow advertising of the Bidding
I:l?oquments, Specifications, and Contract Documents for the 2021 Nevada County Annual Striping
roject.

FUNDING: Project will be funded with Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) and
Highway Use Tax Account (HUTA) funds, there is no impact to the General Fund. The project is
proposed in the FY 2021/22 Road Maintenance budget.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works is proposing to stripe approximately 112 miles
of roadway. This is a routine, annual maintenance activity intended as a fundamental road safety
measure. The Director of Public Works may make adjustments to the roadways listed as necessary.

Staff have determined that this project is exempt from CEQA under Section 15301(c) of the
California Code of Regulations as it consists of the maintenance of existing streets and roadways.
A separate Board Agenda Memo and Resolution are being submitted for the authorization of
environmental clearance.

The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate for this project have been completed. The
engineer’s estimate is $240,000.

The bid opening date will be set by the Director of Public Works, with construction scheduled to
begin in summer 2021.

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Item Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
Submittal Date: May 5, 2021
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